
C O L L I N  C O U N T Y

Office of the Purchasing Agent
2300 Bloomdale Road
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McKinney, Texas 75071
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TO: Honorable Commissioners’ Court

FROM: Purchasing Department

SUBJECT: Contract Award Data

IFB No. 2021-014

TITLE: Construction, Collin County Juvenile Detention, Video Retrofit

   1512 Bidders were notified through Collin County eBid

   34 Bidders viewed the specifications via Collin County eBid

    5 Bidders responded:

Digi Security Systems, LLC
Knight Security Systems, LLC
Network Cabling Services, Inc. (non-responsive)
Pinnacle Integrated Systems Inc. dba P2 Controls (non-responsive)
Weidenbenner Marketing Associates, Inc. dba Integrated Access Systems (non-
responsive)

IFB No. 2021-014, Base Bid (Line 1) and Alternate Bid Item #2 (Line 3), are recommended to Knight 
Security Systems, LLC, the lowest and best bid meeting specifications, as determined by Construction 
Projects, Purchasing and MD Engineering, LP, LLP, the Engineer of record for the project. Note, 
Alternate Bid Item #1 was deleted from the bid in Addendum 3.


